
UNIVE.RSITY OF IDAHO 

MOSCOW, IDAHO 83843 

TEL. AREA CODE 208 882-3511 

Mr. Chet Moulton 
Direct.or 
Sta.ta Depart:nant of A. ronautics 
Municipal Airport 
Boise, Idaho 83705 

Dear Ur. !oulton: 

J. W. WATTS 

BUSIN ESS MANAGER 

19 May 196;? 

Seve1:al weeks ago Dr. Maurice Hornocker advised• or a conversation which 
ho had with 7ou concerning the st.atu ot the airstrip located on the site 
ol the hildernes~ Ecological Ueocarch Center recently purchaued b7 The 
Regent · of the Univeroity of Idaho and more commonly kno\i.'11 as the · Taylor 
Ranch iu. ¥alloy County. I gather that ere is eome confusion as t.o whether 
thia 1s state property and whether the otrip io therefore a public airfield. 
Tho purpose or this letter is to clarif7 tha position or the t1niversit7 in 
this matt.er. I believe the tollowing tour points -,. pertain a 

1. Thi property w s purchased by and title passed to The Ht.gents 
of the University or Id.a.ho by warranty deed which is on record 
as DocUDIGllt Mo. 69994 in Drawer No. 1 of Deeds in Valley County 1 
Idaho. Thia deed states "subject to the rights ot the grantors 
r9served b7 them as continuing conditions in the option heretofore 
given to grantee by grantors, 1fhich option ia recorded in Book 12 
or Miscellaneous at Page 156, records or the County Recorder or 
V lley County, Idaho." 

, • · option reterred to and on record as indicated (Document No. 
66494) states "During the time sellora have the lifetime right of 
occupancy, The Regents, by the exercise or this option., acknow­
ledge and u.gre& t t the airstrip and aircraft landing facillt.ies 
on th first abovo-d.oscribed real property hall be main~ed 
as a private airetrip or tiel.d and not in &IJY' way aa a public 
ai1•fiel • " 

3., Attention is directed to the fact that this purchase vae accom• 
plished by t.he use or Regents • tunda and that there were no 
state approprl.at&d .f'Unds involved i n the purchase . 
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4. As a conat1t.u.tional corporation, The Regents ot the Univer­
sity of Idaho have rather broad powers . The Regents may, 
among other things, hold tit.le to real property. '£hey have 
the responsibility and authority necessary to accomplish tho 
various objectives ot the University. One ot these basio ob­
jl)ot1ves is the field of reaea1"ch -- both basic and applied. 
The Taylor property was purchaaed speoifically for the purpose 
ot establishing a Wilderness Ecoloeioa.l Research Canter . To 
petmit public use of the airstrip there vould defeat the pur­
pose of the entire program. The property is actually an off• 
campus laboratory: and m11st be considered in that light. This 
does not mean that 1 t will be n1ocked up", but 1 t does require 
that we have control over anyone entering the property. 

For 'theno re3.3ons the Boa.rd of Regents is unable to ao,thod.ze operation of 
this strip as a public air.f'i.eld. We sincere:cy, tl"'WJt that this additional 
information will enable you to ~eeog~e our position in this mattor. 

cot President Hartung 
Dean Ernest Wohlets 

Respectfully yours, 
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